From: Alice.Johnson <Alice.Johnson@horsham.gov.uk>

Sent: 29 October 2025 16:14:26 UTC+00:00

To: "Alice.Johnson" <Alice.Johnson@horsham.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: DC/25/1146, Leonardslee Gardens_Environmental Health
Attachments: 37A1295FDD8346F59651EE6D7CEQED74.pdf, 242769-PUR-00-ZZ-DR-A-

6001_PO1.pdf
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Horsham District Council, Albery House, Springfield Road, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 2GB
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded) www.horsham.gov.uk Chief Executive: Jane Eaton

Horsham District Council will only accept service of documents by email if they are sent to
legal@horsham.gov.uk. Any documents sent to individual email addresses will not be accepted under any
circumstances.

Communications received after 5pm will be regarded as being served on the next working day.
Please contact us in advance if your email, including any attachments, is going to exceed 30MB.

Subject: DC/25/1146, Leonardslee Gardens_Environmental Health

Good morning Alice,
Thank you for your email with comments from the Environmental Health officer.
We have reviewed the response and provided the following response to the three points:

Staff Accommodation to the Red House

We have assessed the submitted proposals against the points noted in the response, plus against the
Nationally described space standards and relevant Building Regulations to further demonstrate
compliance.

Minimum | Meets Proposal Notes
Standard | Standard?

Gross | 70m?2 Yes 91.6m? (Area with 1.5m Whilst the proposal is designed
Interna head height or greater as per | for 2 occupants. There is no
| Area GIA standards) 2b2p standards, therefore 2b3p

(m2) standards (2 storeys) have been
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115.3 m2 (To dwarf wall
vertical surfaces)

used. The size of dwelling
comfortably allows for adequate
built in storage.

Bedsp | Dwellings | Yes A double bed comfortably fits
aces with 2 or within bedroom 1 and would
more fit within bedroom 2 against a
bedspace wall.
s have at
least 1
double (or
twin)
bedroom
Bedro | The Yes The bedspace to Bedroom 1
om primary (not including the
Dimen | double (or hallway/storage) has internal
sions twin) dimensions of 5m x 3.6m z sm
bedroom (Excluding area with a ceiling
is at least height below 1.5m). %
2.75m —
wide Bedroom |
Ceiling | 2.3m Yes Bedroom 1: 2.76m The dwelling and its rooms have
Height Bedroom 2: 2.54m been generously oversized
s Kitchen & Landing: 2.41m above and beyond minimum
Ground Floor areas: 2.51m standards, to account for the
sloped ceilings within the
property. Although the space
standards allow for it, the
applicant has chosen not to
introduce a third bedroom to
ensure rooms do not feel
constrained.
Ventila | Purge Yes Bedroom 1: 5.3% This standard is based upon
tion ventilation Bedroom 2: 7.5% Table 1.4 - Purge Ventilation
1 1/20 of Kitchen / Living: 13.2% Openings within Approved
the floor Bathrooms will have Document Part F.
area of mechanical ventilation
the room
for
Hinged/Pi
vot
windows
with an
opening
angle of
greater
than or
equal to
30
degrees.
Natura | - The proposal has been designed so that each habitable room has 2no.
I Light unobstructed, opening Velux windows. Whilst daylight factors have not been

calculated, it is considered that these skylights will provide a good level of




natural light. It is noted that the first floor has been used as an office for several
years.
Fire Part B - Yes Refer to drawing 242769-
Safety | Building PUR-00-ZZ-DR-A-6001 for
Regulatio details.
ns

Please note the Fire Strategy Drawing is a new drawing.

Lightweight wedding pavilion to the lawn, south of Leonardslee House

To confirm the Wedding Pavilion will be for wedding ceremonies with no amplified music.

The small wedding pavilion is designed to provide shade for the bride, groom & officiator (not guests).
The introduction of the pavilion to the lawn will improve comfort for a small number of participants,
however will not impact the number of wedding ceremonies that are held outside on the lawns, which will
continue to be weather dependent.

The management team have indicated that they are planning for a maximum of 8 weddings per year,
however it is unlikely to be that high based on existing demand.

Construction Phase

Prior to construction commencing, an asbestos survey for each existing building will be undertaken.
Points 2—4 are noted and will be addressed as part of standard procedures during construction.

Kind regards,
Jonathan

Jonathan Crosthwaite
Heritage Specialist

MPURCELL

Architects, Masterplanners, Heritage Consultants
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MEMORANDUM TO PUBLIC HEALTH AND LICENSING — PLANNING CONSULTATION

Application No: DC/25/1146 Case Officer: Alice Johnson

Address: Leonardslee Gardens Brighton Road Lower Beeding

Proposal: Extension to the visitor entrance building to house a new ticket sales area and
café; Infilling roof to the former generator block courtyard, re-roofing of the Alpine House and
internal/external reconfigurations and link extension; Single storey winter garden
conservatory to the Stable Block; Terrace extension to the east and internal/ external
reconfigurations; Change of use from redundant staff offices and staff accommodation within
the stable block to guest accommodation including extension to Honey Cottage; Change of
use to the partial first floor of the Red House to staff accommodation; Small WC extension,
reinstated chimney stack, and roof alterations to the Engine House; Lightweight wedding
pavilion to the lawn, south of Leonardslee House; Landscaping changes including to the
forecourt of Leonardslee House.

Date comments required by: 30/09/25

Details of the application can be viewed at
https://www.horsham.gov.uk/planning/planningapplications/view-and-comment-on-planning-

applications

PHLO Comments:
This department requires further information.
Staff accommodation

More information is requested with regard to the proposed staff accommodation so that the
Private Sector Housing Team can assess the ability of the accommodation to meet the
requirements of the Housing Act. In particular we request information on the bedroom ceiling
heights, proposals for fire safety, natural light and ventilation of the rooms. Please can the
applicant or agent contact Environmental Health (ehi@horsham.gov.uk) to discuss these.

Lightweight wedding pavilion to the lawn, south of Leonardslee House

More information is requested to the proposed number of wedding events and whether any
amplified music will be played during ceremonies

Construction Phase

1. Suitable assessments should be made to identify any asbestos contained within the
building and controls put in place to ensure safe removal and disposal.

2. No burning of materials should take place on site.

3. Alicensed waste removal contractor should remove all clearance debris, asbestos
and other construction waste from site.

4. Suitable provisions must be made for the control of dust.
Continued....





2.

Should you wish to discuss this matter further please do not hesitate to contact me.

Paul Hobbs

Principal Environmental Health Officer
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Fire fighting access will remain as per
the existing access to the Red
House.
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Notes: 28/10/2025 12:19:36

Drawings are based on survey data and may not accurately represent what
is physically present.

Do not scale from this drawing. All dimensions are to be verified on site
before proceeding with the work.

All dimensions are in millimeters unless noted otherwise.

Purcell shall be notified in writing of any discrepancies.

Key Plan
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Fire rated doors
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